Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 2/9 52018
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All SDO Personnel

\

. FROM: DR. LORNA UGAYONG, CESO VI

Schools D1v1s$,é)1penntendent

DATE: June 21 2018

SUBJECT: Sex Dlsaggregated Data Information Sheet

The Regional Office will conduct an Orientation-Workshop on Sex Disaggregated Data
(SDD) on June 28-29, 2018. In line with this, all division personnel are requested to accomplish |
the online Sex Disaggregated Data Information Sheet to gather personal and work information
which will be used as inputs during the workshops. It is expected that this will be complied 100%
on or before June 24, 2018 to be able to establish division/office SDD tool. :

You may access the hnk ! to accomplish the onhne SDD tool

All gathered 1nformat10n w1lI be treated W1th confidentiality.

For information 'and stnct compliance.
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